


2. DEPUTATIONS BY APPOINTMENT

2.1 TEMPLETON RESIDENTS ASSOCIATION



Val Kenyon and Peter Peterson, representing the Templeton Residents' Association, spoke to the Board regarding a number of traffic and roading issues in their area and a request for the Board to consider options to extend the summer hours of Templeton Pool.

The Board **decided** to request:

- (a) That staff give consideration to whether the Board could provide funding to extend the operating season of the Templeton Pool and whether the community can have a role in operating the Templeton Pool.
- (b) That the Unit Manager, Recreation and Sport, be invited to speak to a future Riccarton/Wigram Environment Committee meeting on the matters raised in (a) above.
- (c) That the traffic and roading issues highlighted by the Templeton Residents' Association be referred to the next meeting of the Transport and Roding Committee for consideration for inclusion into its current traffic issues list.

2.2 NZ POLICE – REVIEW OF THE POLICE ACT

Inspector Andy McGregor, representing the NZ Police, spoke to the Board about the proposed new police legislation and the extensive consultation process planned for this legislative review.

The Chairperson thanked Inspector McGregor for his presentation.

The Board **decided** to schedule an extraordinary meeting of the Board to develop its submission on the review of the Police Act. Board Support staff were asked to organise an appropriate time and date prior to submissions closing on 31 July 2007.